
From: Peevey, Michael R.
Sent: 6/22/2011 3:35:29 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
Wan, Fong (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXWl); Brown, Carol A. 
(carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Oakley Generating Station Groundbreaking Ceremony

I'll probably attend. But, please do not expect me to speak for more than 30 minutes.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:52 AM 
To: Peevey, Michael R.
Cc: Wan, Fong; Bottorff, Thomas E; Brown, Carol A.
Subject: FW: Oakley Generating Station Groundbreaking Ceremony

You are cordially invited to attend the groundbreaking ceremony with Fong.

From: Bonnie Sublett [mailto:bonnie@zellandassociates.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:13 PM 
To: Wan, Fong
Subject: Oakley Generating Station Groundbreaking Ceremony

Please save the date for this event.

Thank You,

Bonnie Sublett

Executive Assistant, Projects/Campaigns

125 Park Place - Suite 200

Point Richmond, California 94801

Tel 510.231.4800 / Fax 510.231.4855
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